[Redacted]
|

From: Director of Marine Scotland Mailbox

Sent: 01 March 2021 14:14

To: Carmichael DB (Donald); [Redacted] [Redacted] [Redacted]
Subject: FW: Actions arising from SAIC board - are you happy with these proposed timings?
All

’

Summary of actions from SAIC Board.
[Redacted]

4.7.1 — I've said we’ll help with engagement with SEPA and MSS on the cleantreat
technology. From memory, this is the one that was rejected before, is that right?

[Redacted]

Thx
[Redacted]

From: [Redacted] @sustainableaquaculture.com>

Sent: 26 February 2021 16:57
To: Director of Marine Scotland Mailbox <Directormarinescotland@gov.scot>
Subject: Actions arising from SAIC board - are you happy with these proposed timings?

[Redacted]
Dear

[Redacted]

Kind regards,
[Redacted]

DRAFT ACTION GRID

Matters arising from board meeting on 24 February 2021:

Ref. Action Who By when Done

[Redacted]




[Redacted]

4.7.1 Follow up with Marine Scotland about its . End-March
involvement in future discussions with SEPA on
project 5 (Benchmark)

[Redacted]
4.9 (2) Communicate funding decisions to partners in . End-March
projects- 5,- and initiate next steps
[Redacted]
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